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MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA 
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Members of the Board of 
County Commissioners 

DATE:  November 4, 2024 

 

VIA: Don G. Donaldson, P.E.  
 County Administrator  

  

FROM: Krysti L. Brotherton, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, CPPB 
Chief Procurement Officer   

 

SUBJECT: CONTRACTS THAT MEET THE THRESHOLD FOR BOARD 
APPROVAL $1 MILLION OR GREATER 

 
A. CONTRACTS OVER $1,000,000 - Per Board direction, contracts valued at $1,000,000 or 

more require approval by the Board of County Commissioners. 
 

1. INDIAN RIVERSIDE PARK LIVING SHORELINE (RFB2024-3622) – Construction of 
twenty-four breakwaters and installation of approximately 2,000 feet of mangrove toe 
protection stones along the shore of Indian Riverside Park. The Project will also include 
beach escarpment restoration, demolition and removal of an existing seawall, and 
removal of submerged debris within the breakwater footprint. 

 
Project was publicly bid (bid tabulation attached).  

 
Fiscal Impact:  This project is funded in part by a State of Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (FDEP) Grant Agreement (22SRP07) and a Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Grant (#DR-4337/PW #37285-5356). 
 
Recommended Action:   
 

1. Move that the Board award the contract to the lowest, responsive, and responsible 
bidder, Custom Built Marine Construction, Inc., in the amount of $2,748,044.21; 
and 

 
2. Move that the Board authorize the County Administrator or designee to execute all 

documents related to this request. 
 
Per Board direction, all bidders have been notified of the recommendation of award and 
Board meeting date. 
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